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From: Kyle StewartM/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Daniel Doherty 
Cc: Mark Walton; Michael Fitzgerald; Adam Barwick; Kvm Sharp; Andrew Hurst 
Subject: Re: Fixated Persons Unit and MHIT [DLM=Sensitive:NSW Government] 
Date: Thursday, 11 May 2017 07:10:40 

Danny, 

Thanks for that. What CC details sounds a lot like the conversation we had yesterday. I 
think that if the Business Rules of the FPIU endeavour to capture that we are on solid 
ground. 

That said, the Bias Crimes Team will need to be engaged this week for the purpose of 
having them integrated into the FPTU. I'll speak with the acting commander of Op 
Programs today to have that conversation started. A transition plan will be detailed and 
negotiated with both you and Adam to get the BC team working with you. 

Kyle 
Cc: Andrew, can you please call me this morning. Ideally I'd like to have a teleconference 
with you, Shobha and Geoff Steer. Could you put that together for me before say 1100 if 
your diary allows. 

Sent from my iPad 

On 10 May 2017, at 6:53 pm, Daniel Doherty < 

Mr Stewart 

It appears there is now some flexibility with the MHIT future. 

Forwarded for you information & further discussions. 

Regards 

Danny Doherty 
Detective Superintendent 
Operations Manager 
Central Metropolitan Region 

Begin forwarded message: 

wrote: 

From: "Christopher Craner" < > 
Date: 10 May 2017 at 6:28:09 pm AEST 
To: "Mark Walton" ill IM> i i Danny Doherty email 

i 

i Michael Fitzgerald email i 1 Joseph Cassar email i "Adam Barwick" ... 

Subject: Fixated Persons Unit and MHIT [DLM=Sensitive:NSW Government] 

Following on from the conversation today re MHIT. 

The CoP in the early stages said Bias Crimes fits with FPU and MHIT may also play a role. 
The MHIT role and its commitment could be determined by yourselves how that bets fits. 

Bias crime is a no brainer, but given the diverse work and support the MHIT give to front line police, 
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maybe that's a different story. 

Given the Commissioners flexible approach perhaps the MHIT could be a consultant initially then if 
the need arises, someone or some people from MHIT fit in with FPU permanently. 
There wasn't a mandate to move MHIT immediately or wholly, but perhaps your meeting today you 
require a person from MHIT immediately. 
Anyway, after todays call I had time to think, these are my thoughts not the CoPs. Just want to 
convey the flexibility of it all. 
Chris 

Cfiris Craner 
Chief Superintendent I Chief of Staff - Office of the Commissioner 

website: http://www.police.nsw.gov.au 


